
NEVADA GOVERNOR 
Dept. of Agriculture 

Dept. of Business and Industry 
Dept. of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation 

Dept. of Health and Human Services 
Dept. of Taxation 

Office of Economic Development 
Office of Energy 

Office of Science, Innovation & Technology 
Office of Workforce Innovation 

 

NEVADA SECRETARY OF STATE 
Commercial recordings 

SilverFlume – State business licenses 
Securities / Notaries licensing 

NEVADA SYSTEM 
OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

NSHE Institutions 
Nevada Industry Excellence 

NV Small Business Development Centers 
Workforce development 

NEVADA LEGISLATURE 
State business laws and regulations 

U.S. DEPT. OF TREASURY 
Internal Revenue Service 

U.S. DEPT. OF COMMERCE 
Bureau of Industry and Security 

Economic Development Administration 
International Trade Administration 

Minority Business Development Agency 
Nat’l Inst. of Standards and Technology 

Nat’l Technical Information Service 
U.S. Census Bureau 

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office 

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 
Business policy advocacy 
Business support services 

Community support  

NEVADA ATTORNEY GENERAL 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 

ACCOUNTING / CPA FIRMS 
 

ATTORNEYS & LEGAL SERVICES 
 

BUSINESS INCUBATORS 
 

FOR-PROFIT EDUCATORS 

LENDERS 
 

PRIVATE UTILITIES 
 

TRADE & PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS 

 

… and many more! 
 

SMALL BUS. ADMINISTRATION 
Business development support services 

Business loans, guarantees & grants 
Business training 

Local offices and resource partners 

U.S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE 
Rural business loans, guarantees & grants 

NEVADA LT. GOVERNOR 
Small business & workforce support 

View this chart while connected to the internet, then 
click on a listed item to see what Nevada’s business 
support ecosystem can do for you – or click below to 
access and download the interactive Guide for Starting 
and Growing a Business in Nevada, covering 15 
business topics and including hundreds of links to 
business support resources throughout Nevada. 
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REGIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT ENTITIES 

Churchill County EDA 
Econ. Dev. Auth. of Western Nevada 
Humboldt Development Authority 

Las Vegas Global Economic Alliance 
Lincoln County RDA 
Mineral County EDA 

Northeastern Nevada RDA 
Northern Nevada Development Authority 
Rural Nevada Development Corporation 

Southwest Central Regional EDA 
Western Nevada Development District 

 
LOCAL JURISDICTIONS 

Business ordinances 
City/County business licenses & fees 

City/County econ. development offices 
City/County redevelopment areas 

Commercial zoning 
Planning and advisory commissions 

 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 

 

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Networking/
http://gov.nv.gov/
http://www.diversifynevada.com/
http://energy.nv.gov/
http://osit.nv.gov/
http://owinn.nv.gov/
http://agri.nv.gov/
http://business.nv.gov/
http://nvdetr.org/
http://dhhs.nv.gov/
https://tax.nv.gov/
http://ltgov.nv.gov/
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos
https://www.nvsilverflume.gov/home
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/sos-information/office-facts/faqs-all-division/commercial-recordings
https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/licensing
http://ag.nv.gov/
http://ag.nv.gov/About/Consumer_Protection/Bureau_of_Consumer_Protection/
https://www.nevadacpa.org/find-a-cpa
https://www.nvbar.org/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Access_to_Capital/Access_to_Capital/
http://puc.nv.gov/Utilities/Utility_Service_Area_Maps/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Coworking/_Incubator/_Accelerator_Spaces/
https://nshe.nevada.edu/
https://nevadaie.com/
https://nevadasbdc.org/
https://nshe.nevada.edu/nshe-institutions/
https://nshe.nevada.edu/administration/workforce-development/
https://www.rd.usda.gov/
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/programs-services-businesses
https://www.sba.gov/
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs
https://www.sba.gov/learning-center
https://www.sba.gov/business-guide
https://www.commerce.gov/
https://www.bis.doc.gov/
https://www.census.gov/en.html
https://www.eda.gov/
https://www.trade.gov/
https://www.mbda.gov/
https://www.uspto.gov/
https://www.nist.gov/
https://www.ntis.gov/
https://home.treasury.gov/
https://www.irs.gov/businesses
http://www.directoryofassociations.com/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_colleges_and_universities_in_Nevada
https://www.sba.gov/tools/local-assistance
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Regional_Economic_Development_Authorities/
http://edawn.org/
http://hdanv.org/
https://www.lvgea.org/
http://lcrda.com/
https://nnda.org/
http://nnrda.com/
http://www.swcreda.com/
http://www.rndcnv.org/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Licensing/Permits/
http://puc.nv.gov/Utilities/Utilities/
https://wndd.org/
http://www.cedaattracts.com/
http://mineralcountynevada.com/
http://business.nv.gov/Resource_Center/Nevada_Business_Start_Up_Guide/

